



**Municipal Affairs and Housing
Office of the Minister**

PO Box 216, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada B3J 2M4 • Telephone 902-424-5550 Fax 902-424-0581 • novascotia.ca

April 26, 2024

Your Worship Abraham Zebian
Mayor
West Hants Municipality
Via Email: DSnair@westhants.ca

Dear Mayor Abraham Zebian:

Thank you for your email of April 2, 2024, requesting that the Emergency Management Office increase the funding for Canyon Point Resort from \$77,966 to \$200,000 to assist with bridge repairs.

I am happy to report that the Emergency Management Office working in conjunction with our engineering resources, Alex Cocker, Treasurer of Canyon Point Resort and Anthony Blencowe, President of Canyon Point Resort, has been able to increase the disaster assistance funding to \$165,677. Both Alex Cocker and Anthony Blencowe have been advised of the increased funding made available for the required repairs.

Thank you for your interest in this matter as your community continues to recover from last year's devastating flood.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "John Lohr".

Honourable John A. Lohr
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

c: Honourable Tim Houston, Premier (PNS-41698-S7H2B5)
Member of Parliament for Kings-Hants, Kody Blois
Melissa Sheehy-Richard, MLA Hants West
WHRM Council
Chief Administration Officer, Mark Phillips

